

ASMC EXECUTIVE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

12 Jan 17

Bldg 1

The meeting was called to order at approximately 1432 by Kathy Davis

ATTENDEES:

Kathy Davis - President
Amy Tolar – Vice President Tenants
Tina Edwards – Vice President
Kaci Harris – Hurlburt Vice President
Jenna Hyde – Treasurer
Lindsey Stephan – Secretary
Brianna Hoppel – Newsletter and RPDS
Jason Guzzardo – IT
Ivonne Caridi-Anderson - Membership
Dedra Hickman – RPDS
Mary Mabron – Publicity
Sarah Carroll – Programs
Verlyn Newby – Programs
Ashley Emerick – Programs
Edwina Freeman – Education

Committee Updates

Vice President Tenants: Amy has prepared the RPDI sponsorship letter for legal review.

Secretary: Will be asking for information to complete chapter award. Please make sure to respond if you receive an email.

Programs Committee: Ron Millis found a wounded warrior to speak at January luncheon. Gen Azzano is on for February 15th. Kristen has been working awards for luncheon. It will probably be at Fud Puckers again this year. Carlos will speak at luncheon or the RPDS.

Community Service: Have had great turnout on Fisher House volunteers.

Publicity: No update.

Membership: We have 7 new members and 4 transfers. In June there were 294 members as of January 4th there were 298 members. Trying to get new items to giveaway. Currently have used half of the budget for reimbursing new members.

Ways and Means: Gift wrapping earned \$297.

Education: Will be contacting high schools and colleges to give them scholarship information. There will be no EDFMT class at Eglin. The closest location is Robbins.

IT: Jason is currently working on items for the RPDS.

Treasurer: The money from gift wrapping was deposited. Programs needs a deposit for Bayview, but it is only \$25. Need to look into how long records need to be kept.

Awards: National award nominations due by 31 January.

Newsletter: Kaci is due up for the president's corner. Brianna is collecting information from committees.

RPDS: Need to email Nicole St Laurent to advertise on national website. Considering price increase for nonmembers and ribbons for CDFMs. The deposit have been paid for the convention center. There is a meeting with the programs committee scheduled for next week. There will be a refund deadline for those who cancel registration. Amy is contacting various people for sponsorships. Payments will be taken via PayPal.

Enlisted Advisors: No update.

Relay for Life: Meeting schedules for same date at luncheon. Will look to change it.

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 1515

Recorded by: Lindsey Stephan, Secretary, Gulf Coast Chapter.